11/30/69

Dear Gary,

Seme time ngo I 3 d
coul’ zn nvaer the sutopsy repart, list nvery fact, every
pumber, =sn? see i he esn €ind tlhe rew matarisl in SE3974
Tais is in prevarstisn for suit. 7ou bevern't snswered, I
pgesuse, tecsuse vou are so buiy. cowever, 1'a lixe %o
¥now iy i is possible, not tust 13 will te lone by a S
certsin time. #e are, - hope, getting close. If 1 see DBud .
tomorrow, ss + plan, 1'11 nave o vetusr ides of wuat he ™ ..
sgrees to go for <o tuen -'ll huve to rervers my own list. ..
and see if 1 think thers is snytioing ue bes omitted. if so0,.
tucn we'll asve to get togather on tust. i've sent l'sul my ..
only cony of tha correspondence on the “1ng/Ray letter, fr¥
hém to eopy en? send you » copy then rsturn. '

Except Tor whit L've sent you, n~thing else reelly
new, 1'a tired ‘rom u (for me) vignrous dsy outslide chop-
pin’ @rd eawing wond znt carryins it up tr kruse, e> 7
think I'11 »xa® sp nid tiae rest o ta2 Leiore-bed niont
in tae Putility ol the Fenkoveky Papers.

Ha purry, btut I've not ntten Jraferd II.
Of the lettaers of which i've sent you coples end
natiing since, nn resgponses.




